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OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 + Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 » 954-357-6345 » FAX 954-357-6364

MEMORANDUM
February 16, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Norman Foster, Director i
Irec /I /(77 é{ &l 7?).(“ /‘%

Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Section 39 of the Broward County Code
of Ordinances, Relating to the Regulation of Signage CAO Files: 18-026.06 & 16-416.00

Summary

The proposal amends Article VI of Chapter 39 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances which relates to signs and
outlines regulations to be followed in order to promote safety, and to enhance the aesthetic quality and appearance of
the County. The amendments to this section of the ordinance eliminate repetition of regulations relating to signs installed
or erected in the county which are found elsewhere within the Code of Ordinances. The ordinance also proposes an
increase in the schedule of penalties for violations relating to the improper erection of a private sign on publicly owned
property or a right-of-way. The penalties for these violations are proposed to change from $150.00 to $300.00 for first
time violations, and from $300.00 to $500.00 for second time violations. The proposed ordinance also eliminates
penalties for violations relating to the erection or maintenance of temporary signs not in compliance with code, as well
as the display of banners, pennants, flags, sidewalk signs, balloon signs, or other prohibited signs.

Fiscal Impact

The proposed ordinance is anticipated to have no significant fiscal impact on Broward County operations.
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